

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Brim, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Craig, John \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Willard, Veronica \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: New 3.13
Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 4:50:00 PM

I spoke with Mike earlier and suggested language that conveys that Flint has elected to leave the DWSD system. I think this addresses our issue. Your thoughts?

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Robinson, Michael [mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 4:47 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: New 3.13

From: Robinson, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 4:36 PM
To: 'Brim, Richard (DEQ)'
Subject: New 3.13

“Respondent has chosen to use its WTP to supply water to its customers and leave the DWSD after receipt of a notice of termination of service from DWSD. In order for Respondent to continue to use the WTP, Respondent must undertake the KWA public improvement project or undertake other public improvement projects to continue to use the Flint River, such as additional WTP public improvements, source water protection public improvements, and public improvements to obtain a back-up water supply, in order to comply with Act 399.”

Mike

--